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From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Paananen, Ron; White, John

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Bill Signing Ceremony and Celebration, May 12, 2pm to 4pm, Seattle Aquarium

From: Brown, Lloyd

Sent: Wed 5/6/2009 10:26 AM

To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Bill Signing Ceremony and Celebration, May 12, 2pm to 4pm, Seattle Aquarium

FYI ... - Idb

From: Marchisio, Lee (GOV) [mailto:Lee.Marchisio@GOV.WA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:13 AM

To: Edwards, Pearse; Judd, Ron; Ziegler, Jennifer; Lockard, Laura; Brown, Lloyd; Brown, Lloyd; Hopkins, David
A.; Carpine-Cazzanti, Joy

Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Bill Signing Ceremony and Celebration, May 12, 2pm to 4pm, Seattle Aquarium

FYI: the chamber jumped the gun a little bit on the announcement. | don't know who all this went to, but we'll
need to get our personal invites out pretty quickly this afternoon after our call. Thanks.

From: Charles Knutson [mailto:CharlesK@seattlechamber.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Charles Knutson

Subject: Bored Tunnel Bill Signing Ceremony and Celebration, May 12, 2pm to 4pm, Seattle Aquarium

Dear Bored Tunnel Hybrid supporter,

The SR 99 Corridor Coalition invites you to join Governor Gregoire, key legislative leaders and fellow
supporters at the Bored Tunnel bill signing ceremony and celebration, next Tuesday, May 12", from 2:00pm to
4:00pm at the Seattle Aquarium (Pier 59 on the Seattle Waterfront).

Join us for this historic event, as Governor Gregoire signs ESSB 5768 (the Bored Tunnel bill) into law. The
signing ceremony will take place in The Great Hall at 2:00pm. Reception and champagne celebration will
immediately follow on the mezzanine level.

We hope to see you there. Please let me know your attendance plans, and feel free to forward this email to other
supporters.

--Charles

Charles Knutson

Vice President, Public Affairs

Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce
1301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2500

Seattle, WA 98101-2611

6/26/2009
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P 206.389.7295
F 206.903.3419

Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce: Fueling a Job-Growing Economy. Join 10,000+ teammates in the region and get involved at
www.seattlechamber.com
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